Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Sime, Paula M [Paula.M.Sime@tsocorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 12:53 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Baker, Jeff

Subject: RO#0434 Livermore - new Tesoro contact

Good afternoon Jerry,

Tesoro has realigned responsibilities within our retail environmental department. Moving forward | will be your point of
contact at Tesoro for the environmental case at RO#0434, 1619 First Street, Livermore. I'll be assuming Jeff Baker’s role,
so please direct site-related correspondence to me. My contact information is listed below.

Jeff forwarded me the most recent ACEH letter, dated February 25, 2013. The work plan for the expanded ISCO pilot
test is in progress and on track for submittal to you by the requested May 14™ due date.

Let me know if you have any questions. | look forward to working with you.

Thank you,
Paula

Paula Sime

Retail Remediation Supervisor

Tesoro Refining & Marketing Company LLC
400 Oceangate, Suite 600

Long Beach, California 90802

Office: (562) 495-6916

Fax: (562) 361-4220
Paula.M.Sime@tsocorp.com




